OICA opinion SG3 topics

=]

I:H-

=]

HALE  "Bedenian, George" <bedenian@hyundai-europe.com>

£AL8 "Christ Ansgar (PS/PRM-MR)" <Ansgar.Christ@de.bosch.com>
£t

|->+

"Dettmer, Tina, Dr. (K-GEN-2)" <tina.dettmer@volkswagen.de>
20244 018 252 22A] 102 23X

HEX

=

Hallo Ansgar,

| just recognized that we didn't answered yet from OICA side in regard to the open topics to be agreed in SG3.
We agree on the 4 topics which we discussed last meeting, however we have also some concerns/comments about the way to be

implemented for this reason we include some comments to these decisions just to be kept in mind. Tina already communicated this issue
during the last 2 meetings.

detailed sub components

Later maybe other hotspots as well will phase the same issue = Interaction between: Declared unit
& hot spots

- OEMs might need transparency behind declared unit

Topic OICA comments Agreed
Products: For Intermediate product is ok!
How about the case of Battery components? - (Product category rule, PCR) as hotspot! How to
count the declared unit in this case?
Depend on if the battery is bought (black box principle, so we can use declared unit)
Declared unit or if a company is more involved in the Battery production und it is required to understand the Yes

Primary data

¢ Generally, PDS should be used as the quality indicator e.g. for the hotspot analysis.
¢ OICA is seeing it as an add-on and thus optional to use for Lv2 & Lv3 - For Lv4 it is
highly recommended

Yes (where it

share (PDS) Question: During the decarbonisation the PCF share should be decreased! is feasible)
-> the PDS will become worse where the company invest the most work for the decarbonisation. Is
the decarbonisation taken into account in this formula?
To be agreed first in SG3 and later to be proposed to SG1 to bring speed into the discussion
Data quality - currently the OEMs have less experience with this formula Ves
Rating (DQR) - It is the duty of the companies delivering the data (or data provider) to bring more transparency
into the supply chain, if it is calculated for primary data or secondary data
Greenhouse- Generally ok! Ves
gases (GHG) We accept the dynamic link to ARx report (currently AR6)

Best regards,
George
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George Bedenian (Dipl.-Ing.)
Senior Engineer | Regulation, Vehicle Safety & Environment | Environment
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